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July 11, 1968

Dr. John X. Jamrich
President

Northern Michigan University
Marquette, Michigan 49855

Dear President Jamrich:

Bertram Davis has asked me to acknowledge and to thank you for

your letter dated July 1 and the copy of your July 2 memorandum to
the Northern Michigan faculty regarding the agreement reached in

Professor McClellan's case.

We were of course much pleased first to

hear the news reports of the settlement and then to read your

memorandum.

We have posed a few questions to Professor McClellan and are

Your memorandum brings one question immediately
to mind: is the faculty vote on the censure planned for the near future
or will it wait until the academic year gets underway?

awaiting his response.

Congratulations on your own part, appreciable I am sure, in
bringing about the results thus far attained.

With best regards.
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Sincerely,

by 74

Jordan E. Kurland



